
 

 
 
 
 
 
31 July 2019 
 
 
 
Keppel Developments Pty Ltd 
C/- Capricorn Survey Group (CQ) Pty Ltd 
PO BOX 1391 
ROCKHAMPTON  QLD  4700 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
GENERALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED PLANS NOTICE FOR 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. D/53-2019 FOR RECONFIGURING A LOT (THREE LOTS 
INTO SIX LOTS) – SITUATED AT 62, 64 AND 66 GEOFF WILSON DRIVE, NORMAN 
GARDENS – DESCRIBED AS LOT 243, LOT 244 AND LOT 245 ON SP300275, PARISH 
OF MURCHISON 
 
Council refers to your correspondence 29 July 2019 seeking advice on ‘generally in 
accordance’ plans for the above Development Permit.  
 
Council has reviewed the plans and confirms that they are ‘generally in accordance’ with the 
approved plans listed in the Decision Notice dated 22 July 2019 and they do not compromise 
any of the conditions of approval.  
 
Council has placed on records the following plans:  

Plan/Document Name Plan Number Dated 

Electrical Services (notes, part site 
plan) 

19134-E001, Rev A July 2019 

Electrical Services (schedules) 19134-E001, Rev A July 2019 

 
We trust this information is sufficient for your purposes however should you have any 
queries regarding the above information, please contact the undersigned on 1300 22 55 77. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Amanda O’Mara 
Acting Coordinator Development Assessment 
Planning and Regulatory Services  
 
 
 

Our reference: D/53-2019 
Enquiries to: Brandon Diplock 
Telephone: 1300 22 55 77 


